












MHHS dba Morristown-Hamblen West Diagnostic Center
653 Merchants Greene Blvd.

Morristown, Tennessee 37813

was surveyed by the ACR® Committee on MRI
Accreditation of the Commission on Quality and Safety

The following magnet was approved

Siemens Medical Systems
ESPREE 2004

for

Body, Breast, Head, MSK, Spine

Accredited from
September 25, 2025 through September 25, 2028

Chair, Committee ON
MRI Accreditation

Chair, Commission on
Quality and Safety

MRAP# 60817-01



Mike Hendricks
MHHS dba Morristown-Hamblen West Diagnostic 
Center
Attn: Acoya Lamb / Brian Trentham
653 Merchants Greene Blvd.

Morristown, TN 37813



This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.
Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email - STS-Security

From: Kollros, Dawn
To: Alecia L. Craighead
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Quality Service License Question
Date: Monday, December 8, 2025 10:13:19 AM
Attachments: image003.png
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I was told that the imaging department is actually in the Free Standing ED and it is registered
under the hospital.
 
Thanks so much…Dawn Kollros
Acutes Accounting Manager
1420 Centerpoint Blvd, Bldg C
Knoxville, TN 37932
Phone: (931) 459-7008 (Tuesday)
Phone: (865) 374-3219 (Wed/Thurs)
dkollros@covhlth.com
 

 
 
 

From: Alecia L. Craighead <Alecia.L.Craighead@tn.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 9:29 AM
To: Kollros, Dawn <dkollros@CovHlth.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Quality Service License Question

 
This email is from a known External Contact. However, remain vigilant with links and attachments. Call, don't
click! If in doubt, DELETE!

 

Dawn,
 
Is Morristown Hamblen West licensed as an ODC or is it part of the hospital?  If I remember
right, isn’t this the freestanding ED?
 
Thanks.
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Alecia
 

Alecia Craighead | Data and Analysis Administrator
Health Facilities Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Building, 9th Floor
502 Deaderick Street, Nashville, TN 37243
p. 615-253-2782
c:  615.674.0370
alecia.l.craighead@tn.gov
www.tn.gov/hfc

 

Disclaimer

This E-mail contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intended only for the use of the
Individual(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or
copying of this E-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this E-mail in error, please immediately
notify us at (865)374-4900 or notify us by E-mail at hdesk@covhlth.com.
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